# **Fusion Trademarks**

Matching "Fusion" by Owner.



# Contents

Alerts	3
"Fusion"	3
Terms and Conditions	24
General	24
Disclaimer of warranty and limitation of liability	24
Copyright	24
Arbitration	24

# Alerts

## "Fusion"

302 results matching "Fusion" by Owner.

Number	Mark	Owner
1035251	URBAN GOLF	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
989169	BALANCE	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>913161</u>	C'EST BON	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>1018980</u>	AKIEL	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
<u>999797</u>	ADELE PALMER	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
942069	INTRUDER	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>1005139</u>	JAG	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
652738	jΔG.	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
408248	SUNREEF	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
<u>656236</u>	VERDE	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>656593</u>		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
658169		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
658171	LYNX	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083  Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083

www.ipmonitor.com.au 3 of 24

Number	Mark	Owner
658174	GIOVANNA	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
658177	YELLOWSTONE	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
985798		Fusion Learning Limited
	fusion learning	
<u>967672</u>	Fusion Sport	Fusion Sport Pty Ltd ACN: 103526147
967680	SMARTSPEED	Fusion Sport Pty Ltd ACN: 103526147
1054959	REV	Fusion Electronics Limited
1057734	<b>fusion</b> PASTRY	Fusion Pastry Pty Ltd ACN: 106603089
411964		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
1067170	ERS	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
<u>1073091</u>	NO NEEDLES.NO WAITING.NO KIDDING	Fusion Beauty Inc.
1073094	GLOWFUSION	Fusion Beauty Inc.
1073096	LIPFUSION	Fusion Brands International SRL
1073095	MICRO-INJECTED COLLAGEN	Fusion Beauty Inc.
1073093	LIFTFUSION	Fusion Beauty Inc.
1073092	PUREFUSION	Fusion Beauty Inc.
<u>1076168</u>	TOXFUSION	Fusion Beauty Inc.
988659	Fusion Software, Fusionware	Fusion Software Pty Ltd ACN: 093560760
1079636	TRANSFUSION	Fusion Beauty Inc.
1078575	HAIRFUSION	Fusion Beauty Inc.
1079820	M-TOX	Fusion Brands International SRL
970376	CLEAN	Fusion Brands International SRL
<u>988660</u>	fusionsoftware	Fusion Software Pty Ltd ACN: 093560760
1090242	SOLE ENERGY	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
1092457	SOMETHING FOR BEC	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
284789	JAG JUNIOR	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
<u>287681</u>	JAG	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
423764	jΔG.	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083

www.ipmonitor.com.au 4 of 24

Number	Mark	Owner
503881	JAG	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
<u>973161</u>	PAIRS	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
<u>1100915</u>	Fusion	Fusion Plastics Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 084 543 742
1013325	fusion	Juice Fusion Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 106 440 233
<u>857636</u>	Fusion	Fusion Enterprises Pty Ltd ACN: 069085347
<u>1496176</u>	IODRIVE	FUSION-IO, INC.
<u>1110544</u>	FUSION	Fusion Electronics Limited
<u>1021869</u>	Superfusion	Fusion Hire Services Pty Ltd ACN: 075195292
1117128	3D	Fusion 3D Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 097 174 386
1119568	d <i>f</i>	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
<u>1121615</u>		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
<u>1121274</u>	FUSIONPHARMA	Fusion Brands International SRL
<u>714764</u>	DIANA FERRARI	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>717298</u>	COMFORT STUDIO	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>717401</u>	COLORADO	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>1138574</u>	SKINFUSION	Fusion Brands International SRL
<u>1138575</u>	LASHFUSION	Fusion Brands International SRL
<u>1138576</u>	INTUITIVE ACTIVE POWDER	Fusion Brands International SRL
<u>1138578</u>	SERIOUSLY SMART MAKEUP	Fusion Brands International SRL
<u>1138577</u>	AIRGLOW	Fusion Brands International SRL

www.ipmonitor.com.au 5 of 24

Number	Mark	Owner
434527	BALANCE	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
<u>1147585</u>	selfpay	Fusion Transactive Ltd
<u>524240</u>	CAROLINE	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>1154341</u>	MINERAL FUSION	Mineral Fusion Natural Brands LLC
1154887	X-RATED	Daucourt Martin Imports, LLC a Delaware limited liability company and XR Fusion Holdings LLC and XR Fusion Holdings II, LLC
1156114	GIOVANNA	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
1155907	Technical Fusion	Technical Fusion Group Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 116 387 850
1159362	agency fusion	Agency Fusion Pty Ltd ACN: 114807340
<u>747933</u>	TUTTI FRUTTI	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>747935</u>	CRAYONS	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>745861</u>	COLORADO	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1493210	POLY FUSION Group	POLY FUSION GROUP PTY LTD
1190446	DIANA FERRARI	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
430766	<u>Sorbothane</u>	Fusion 2 Pty Ltd c/- MSI Ragg Weir Level 2 50 Burwood Road HAWTHORN VIC 3122 AUSTRALIA
430767	<u>Sorbothane</u>	Fusion 2 Pty Ltd c/- MSI Ragg Weir Level 2 50 Burwood Road HAWTHORN VIC 3122 AUSTRALIA
1492486	FUSION	Fusion Electronics Limited
714602	FUSION MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES, INC.	Fusion Medical Technologies Inc a Delaware corporation
1195469	PIZZA FUSION FRESK GOLANCE FLORICY  PIZZA FUSION FRESK GOLANCE FLORICY  LANTH FRENDLY	Pizza Fusion Holdings Inc.
716431	FUSION	Fusion Medical Technologies Inc a Delaware corporation

www.ipmonitor.com.au 6 of 24

Number	Mark	Owner
<u>518756</u>	SORBOLITE	Fusion 2 Pty Ltd
<u>1202037</u>	<b>∆</b> COLORADO	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1202038		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
1202030	diana ferrari	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
1202035	8	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
1202034	supersoft by dona ferrari	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
1202032	df	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
1205318	ΛCOLORADO	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1205322		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
435952	SORBOTHANE	Fusion 2 Pty Ltd c/- MSI Ragg Weir Level 2 50 Burwood Road HAWTHORN VIC 3122 AUSTRALIA
435953	SORBOTHANE	Fusion 2 Pty Ltd c/- MSI Ragg Weir Level 2 50 Burwood Road HAWTHORN VIC 3122 AUSTRALIA
435954	SORBOTHANE	Fusion 2 Pty Ltd c/- MSI Ragg Weir Level 2 50 Burwood Road HAWTHORN VIC 3122 AUSTRALIA
435955	SORBOTHANE	Fusion 2 Pty Ltd c/- MSI Ragg Weir Level 2 50 Burwood Road HAWTHORN VIC 3122 AUSTRALIA
<u>177975</u>	CORELLI	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
<u>1220821</u>	Fusion Workforce	Fusion Workforce
<u>1221521</u>	COLORADO	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083

www.ipmonitor.com.au 7 of 24

Number	Mark	Owner
<u>464531</u>	ADELE PALMER	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
<u>556261</u>		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
	D.F.	
<u>761030</u>	C'EST BON	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>761031</u>	THE KICK	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1239668	FUSION	FUSION ENTERPRISES PTY LTD ACN/ARBN 069 085 347
1242094	PRIMAL FUSION	Primal Fusion Inc.
1244461	FUSION	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
<u>559558</u>	FUSAMATIC	Fusion Group Limited
<u>559559</u>	FUSAMATIC	Fusion Group Limited
<u>1231685</u>		Fusion Books ACN/ARBN 130 300 257
	Tusion	
<u>1231687</u>	Because it shouldn't take a year to make a yearbook	Fusion books ACN/ARBN 130 300 257
739642	MANPIG	Fusion (NT) Pty Ltd ACN: 074189343
1237164	fusioncrafistudio	Fusion Craft Studio Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 130 801 277
<u>769729</u>	NO BOYZ	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
770549	JΔG	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
770551	<b>JAG</b> JEANS	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1258532	FUSION	Fusion Enterprises Pty Ltd ACN: 069085347
<u>566046</u>	DF SUPERSOFT	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
744022	SILVERBULLET	Fusion Medical Technologies Inc a Delaware corporation
<u>1263870</u>	FUSI N	Fusion Markets Pty Ltd ACN: 123876291
1242348	FUSION HORTICULTURE	Fusion Workforce Pty Ltd ACN: 117930944
<u>1269985</u>	Fusion HVAC	Fusion HVAC Pty Limited

www.ipmonitor.com.au 8 of 24

Number	Mark	Owner
1269989		Fusion HVAC Pty Limited
1276147	DEVIS	Fusion Foods Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 073 815 326
<u>780888</u>	FUSION	Fusion Electronics Limited
1280848	JAG BLACK	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
1280849	JAG THE BLACK SERIES	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
<u>1191063</u>	MICRO HEROES	Fusion Global Print Group Pty Ltd ACN: 057494505
<u>791749</u>	MATHERS SHOES	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>1294516</u>	LIPFUSION	Fusion Brands International SRL
<u>1183554</u>	LIPFUSION	Fusion Brands International SRL
<u>489556</u>	PARK WEST	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
798411		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
798412		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>798413</u>	LYNX	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>568300</u>	ARMAGARD	Grange Fusion Pty Ltd ACN: 060902605
780814		Fusion Electronics Limited
<u>1311560</u>	AUDREY APARTMENTS	Fusion Property Group (Victoria) Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 082 638 319

www.ipmonitor.com.au 9 of 24

Number	Mark	Owner
1313869	FUSION ENTERTAINMENT	Fusion Entertainment Australia Pty. Ltd. ACN/ARBN 124 960 470
1314554	platform	Fusion Business Advisory Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 120 031 307
<u>623640</u>	BALANCE	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
623641	BALANCE	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
323832	ALISOVED FROM REGISTER  LESS BE	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
323833	Description of the Control of the Co	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
496044	CARETTI	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
587313		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>587314</u>		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>587315</u>	O R A O O R A O O O R A O O O R A O O O O	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083

www.ipmonitor.com.au 10 of 24

Number	Mark	Owner
587316		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>827426</u>	FINANCIAL FUSION	Financial Fusion, Inc.
499320	CLOUD CLIMBERS	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
<u>591003</u>		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
593219	COT OR A	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
593220	O R A D O	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>817584</u>	SOMEWHERE IN COLORADO	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1333927	WIA IAMS et	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
1337699	<b>JAGJE</b> ANS	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
<u>820685</u>	JAG	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1343009	Larry The Liquidator	Fusion Trading Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 111 004 150
1342604	fibrefusion	Fibre Fusion global Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 132 467 320
1342605	FELBI	Fibre Fusion global Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 132 467 320
802807	JONEL	Jonel Fusion Systems Limited
<u>598300</u>	SWA	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>828114</u>	DURAFLEX	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>828589</u>	alkaline	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083

www.ipmonitor.com.au 11 of 24

Number	Mark	Owner
1349150	Healthy	Healthy Fusion Investment Management Group Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 141 647 154
<u>1501119</u>	DROT LASS CONTAINER L ZA 20 KG BOTT PART OF THE PART O	FUSION FIREWORKS PTY LTD ACN/ARBN 145 952 469
600508	William San	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
600509	Water State of the little of t	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
600510	N S	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
600511	N G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
600512	W. COLORADO DE	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
600513	W COLORADO E	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1359877	Portland get fit	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1358578	PERSONALISED BY YOU	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083

www.ipmonitor.com.au 12 of 24

Number	Mark	Owner
1360271	Personalised by you	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
1363252	Fusion Planner  The same part last last last last last last last las	Fusion Books Pty Ltd ACN: 130300257
603521	JAG JNR AUSTRALIA	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
603774	JΔG. JΔG.	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>836990</u>	RETRACT	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
838923	C'EST BON	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>838924</u>	BRASS PLUM	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>858667</u>	FUSION	Fusion Electronics Limited
<u>842940</u>	DAVINCI	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>1372401</u>	NORDIC FUSION	Nordic Fusion Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 119 482 950
<u>610637</u>	=INTRUDER	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
849503	COLONY	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
849504	COLORADO	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>828521</u>	REACTOR	Fusion Electronics Limited
857718	V+T	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083

www.ipmonitor.com.au 13 of 24

Number	Mark	Owner
615438		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1396743	BLUHAT	Bluhat Pty Ltd as trustee for the Fusion Group Australasia Trust ACN/ARBN 141 942 314
<u>1405461</u>	SURESET APEX	Fusion 360, Inc.
<u>935408</u>	DIAMOND-FUSION	Diamon-Fusion International, Inc
866219	Portland Portland Portland Portland Portland	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>866222</u>	Portland  Portland  Portland  Portland  Portland	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
866223	Portland  Portland  Portland  Portland  Portland	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
866224	Portland Portland Portland Portland Portland	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
866226	Portland Portland Portland Portland	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083

www.ipmonitor.com.au 14 of 24

Number	Mark	Owner
866227	Portland  Portland  Portland  Portland	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
866228	Portland Fortigod  Portland Fortigod  Portland Portland Portland Fortigod  Portland Fortigod	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>866229</u>	Portland  free good  Portland  free good  Portland  free good  Portland  free good  Portland  free good	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
900027	COLORADO	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
866230	Portland free good	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
866231	Portland field good Portland feelingeed  Portland feelingeed  Portland feelingeed	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
866232	Portland  For good  Portland  Portland  Portland  Portland  For good  Portland  For good  Portland	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
900026	PURE COLORADO	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083

www.ipmonitor.com.au 15 of 24

Number	Mark	Owner
866249	Portland feels good  Portland feels good  Portland feels good  Portland feels good  Portland feels good	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>866291</u>	COLORADO	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>1409167</u>	VIEWTIQUE	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
1410371	LIPFUSION	Fusion Brands International SRL
<u>1410128</u>	SOUL FUSION	Soul Fusion Inc
<u>1412783</u>		Fast Fusion, LLC
<u>869354</u>	DIANA FERRARI	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
400039	GINO NICCI	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083 100 Melbourne Street SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 AUSTRALIA
<u>1419038</u>	Australia's Yearbook Specialists	Fusion Books Pty Ltd ACN: 130300257
1421924		Fusion 360, Inc.
391242	LYNX	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083 100 Melbourne Street SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 AUSTRALIA
<u>202536</u>	PRINCESS	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
<u>636297</u>	RAMANI	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>859017</u>	REACTOR	Fusion Electronics Limited
85138	NIGHT CLUB	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083 100 Melbourne Street SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 AUSTRALIA
<u>880687</u>	POST IT TEE	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
883517	Portland feels good Portland feels good Portland feels good Portland por good Portland just good	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083

www.ipmonitor.com.au 16 of 24

Number	Mark	Owner
883518	Portland feets good  Portland feetingsod  Portland feetingsod  Portland feet good  Portland feet good	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
903357	RELAXOLOGY	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
363774	DIANA FERRARI	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083 100 Melbourne Street SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 AUSTRALIA
<u>363775</u>	DIANA	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083 100 Melbourne Street SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 AUSTRALIA
913160	NO BOYZ	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>625567</u>	WILLIAMS THE SHOEMEN  WILLIAMS THE SHOEMEN  THE SHOEMEN	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
623634	BALANCE	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
349083	Inster	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
883519	Portland  feels good  Portland  feels good  Portland  feels good  Portland  feel good  Portland  feel good  Portland  feel good	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
883520	Portland Portland Portland Portland	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083

www.ipmonitor.com.au 17 of 24

Number	Mark	Owner
623635	BALANCE	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
623637	BALANCE	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
883521	Portland Portland Portland Portland	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
883522	Portland Portland Portland Portland Portland	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
883523	Portland Portland Portland Portland	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
369342	ADELE PALMER DESIGN WORKSHOP	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083 100 Melbourne Street SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 AUSTRALIA
623638	BALANCE	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>636298</u>	CASTELLO	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083

www.ipmonitor.com.au 18 of 24

Number	Mark	Owner
883516	Portland  peris good  Portland  peris good  Portland  Portland  Portland  Portland	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>370637</u>	INSTEP	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083 100 Melbourne Street SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 AUSTRALIA
1442548	MOBILEFUSION TRAC	Fast Fusion, LLC
889112	LOFA'S	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
894820	LOOKING GOOD IS EASY	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1445479	FUSION CATAMARANS	Fusion Catamarans International Limited
1444929	LEAF	Fusion Enterprises Pty Ltd ACN: 069085347
<u>1444928</u>	LEAF PAPERS	Fusion Enterprises Pty Ltd ACN: 069085347
625568	WILLIAMS THE SHOEMEN  THE SHOEMEN  THE SHOEMEN	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1454392	LEAF READER	Fusion Enterprises Pty Ltd ACN: 069085347
400040	NAVIGATORS	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083 100 Melbourne Street SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 AUSTRALIA
913162	CORELLI	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
913163	THE KICK	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
917266		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
929325		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
929521	HALANCE 434527	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083

www.ipmonitor.com.au 19 of 24

Number	Mark	Owner
<u>952128</u>		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
	BALANCE	
954692	Zip+Tee  Those so the Jangary line is gift and Plant.	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>954695</u>	Chesic V meet for with fee Shirt	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>954697</u>	V+T	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>955321</u>	CALMA	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>955322</u>	EXTERIOR CALMA	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>956831</u>	ZIZCH	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>956975</u>	ZIZCH	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
980770	SOMETHING FOR BEC	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>1456405</u>	BOLLYWOOD ON BONDI	URBAN FUSION EVENTS & PROMOTIONS PTY LTD ACN: 152466807
<u>370668</u>	JAG	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083 100 Melbourne Street SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 AUSTRALIA
<u>635550</u>	JAG	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
642941	PALMER PALMER	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
896780	JΔG	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1463216	fusion Wealth Advisory - Strategy	Fusion Business Strategy Pty Ltd ACN: 141730449
<u>1469493</u>	Bella Fusion	Bella Fusion Skin Care Shop

www.ipmonitor.com.au 20 of 24

Number	Mark	Owner
1470987	7F	First Fusion Pty Ltd ACN: 144976894
	<u>FirstFusion</u>	
1473495	FRSTLORD	Fast Fusion, LLC
<u>1476458</u>	JAG TV	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>1476456</u>	LYNX	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083
1476433		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1476546	COLORADO COLORADO	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1480634	jag	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1481887	NET FUSION TECHNOLOGY	NET FUSION TECHNOLOGY PTY LTD ACN: 105544901
1484528	flex	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1484514	feather-lite	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1484517	adna-leagh	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1484521		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1484523	vent-tech	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1484526		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1484527	anti-bac	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1484532	♦ traction-sole	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN/ARBN 151 836 083

www.ipmonitor.com.au 21 of 24

Number	Mark	Owner
1485700	PUSION	Fusion Beats
1485699	FUSION BEATS DANCE SCHOOL	Fusion Beats
1467935		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1488732	LYNX	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1487343	D'fusion by diana ferrari	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1487345	D'fusion bydono fenoi	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
1488730		Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>1496173</u>	Fusion-io	FUSION-IO, INC.
1496174	4	FUSION-IO, INC.
<u>1492149</u>	FUSION	Fusion Electronics Limited
1508912	w@rldfood!	Fusion Supermarkets Pty Limited ACN: 159860572
<u>1507573</u>	One Lens	Fusion Business Strategy Pty Ltd ACN: 141730449

www.ipmonitor.com.au 22 of 24

Number	Mark	Owner
<u>1522063</u>	RIPTIDE	Health Fusion Brands, Inc.
<u>1521676</u>	Fusion Entertainment	Fusion Entertainment Australia Pty Ltd
<u>1522352</u>	THE SHOE CLEARANCE STORE	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083
<u>1522350</u>	THE SHOE CLEARANCE STORE	Fusion Retail Brands Pty Ltd ACN: 151836083

www.ipmonitor.com.au 23 of 24

## **Terms and Conditions**

### General

The information provided in this report is not in the nature of legal or other professional advice.

The information provided in this report is derived from third parties and may contain errors. You must make your own enquiries and seek independent advice from the relevant industry professionals regarding any information in this report.

Patents, patent applications, trademarks and trademark applications shown as lapsed or ceased may be restored at a later date.

## Disclaimer of warranty and limitation of liability

Neither IPMonitor, its affiliates nor any of their respective employees, agents, third party content providers or licensors warrant that the information contained in this report is error free; nor do they make any warranty as to the accuracy, reliability or content of any information in this report.

This report is provided on an "as is" basis; to the maximum extent permitted by law, IPMonitor disclaims all representations and warranties, express or implied, with respect to any information conatined in this report. In addition, IPMonitor does not represent or warrant that the information contained in this report is accurate, complete or current.

This disclaimer of liability applies to any damages or injury caused by any failure of performance, error, omission, interruption, deletion, defect, delay in operation or transmission, computer virus, communication line failure, theft or destruction or unauthorized access to, alteration of, or use of record, whether for breach of contract, tortious behavior, negligence, or under any other cause of action.

### Copyright

The content of this report may be protected by copyright laws and treaties around the world and all rights relating to the same are reserved. Any paper or digital copies of this report are not to be modified or any illustrations or any graphics used separately from any accompanying text.

#### Arbitration

Any dispute or difference whatsoever arising out of or in connection with this report shall be submitted to arbitration in accordance with, and subject to, The Institute of Arbitrators & Mediators Australia Rules for the Conduct of Commercial Arbitrations.

IPMonitor reserves the right to update the Terms and Conditions at any time without notice. Please see the full Terms and Conditions at www.IPMonitor.com.au/trademarks/info/terms

www.ipmonitor.com.au 24 of 24